Charlotte Police Department

MEMO

To: Mayor Burch and City Council
Cc: Mr. Gregg Guetschow, City Manager
From: Lisa E. Sherman, Chief of Police

Re: Purchase of Crash and Evidence Scene Laser Equipment

At this time | am requesting approval for the purchase of Laser Technology crash scene and
crime scene laser measuring equipment. This equipment is a long overdue addition to a Laser
measuring device we currently own, that will allow us to quickly and accurately map out crash
and crime scenes and download that information into an included computer software program
that produces professional CAD drawings. This purchase also includes the operator training
needed to operate the equipment.

This equipment can be purchased through the State of Michigan bid process under contract
number 071B4300046, allowing us the most competitive price available through Laser
Technology, Inc.

Laser Technology Mapstar Truangle, Quickmap 3D Recon Truangle Kit, CrashZone 9
with 3D Viewer, Tribach and adapter, Batteries and operator training- $5,545.25.

Recommendation: Accept State of Michigan bid of $5,545.25 for the purchase of the Laser
Technology equipment, software, and training.



